

City of Boiling Spring Lakes

9 East Boiling Spring Road Boiling Spring Lakes, NC 28461

Special Events Committee
Meeting Minutes
April 13, 2022
5:30 PM
City Hall

ATTENDANCE: Brenda Hogan (Chair), Lucille Launderville, Mary Pongonis, Brittany Tapp, Joan Kinney

ABSENT: David Mammay, Commissioner Liaison (excused)

I. CALL TO ORDER

Brenda Hogan called the regular monthly meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Brittany made a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Senior Parade – May 11, 2022, to be included under New Business. The motion was seconded by Lucille.

VOTE: 5-0

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Mary and seconded by Brittany to approve the March 9, 2022 minutes as written.

VOTE: 5-0

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment

V. OLD BUSINESS

a. Recap Eggstravaganza

Brenda stated that she felt the event was a huge success. A suggestion was made that any advertisement for the event should emphasize that the event will start immediately as advertised so all participants will know if they are late they will miss the event. Having all groups going at the same time worked better than a different time for each age group. 2000 eggs worked out well and the age groups 0-5 and 6-10 also worked well.

Discussion followed regarding the eggs for the special baskets. Mary suggested having different, unique, eggs for the baskets. These particular eggs should not be placed close together so one child gets more than one. Brittany suggested putting a raffle ticket in the egg. Nothing definite was decided for next year.

Lucille mentioned that she is working on the budget and Brittany suggested putting flyers around the city to advertise that we need committee members.

b. Spring Fling – May 21, 2022

Mary let the committee know that David had some vendors and a food truck that have shown interest in a Spring Fling. It was also suggested that we have it in June and call it a Summer Festival or even the possibility of having it inside. Mary made a motion to table the Spring Fling until 2023. The motion was seconded by Brenda.

VOTE: 5-0

c. Golf Tournament

Lucille suggested that we contact Roger, the new owner of The Lakes Golf Club so we know if he is interested in us having a golf tournament and to know what we will do and what they will do. She suggested making an appointment with Roger and get his feedback and we could also talk to Steve White, the former owner of The Lakes Golf Club. Joan will contact David Mammay and ask him if he has Roger's phone number or email address so we can contact him. The tournament is normally in August and it is a money maker for the golf club.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

a. Senior Parade – May 11, 2022

Mary made a motion that we do not participate in the parade because that is the same night as our monthly meeting. The motion was seconded by Lucille.

VOTE: 5-0

Brittany volunteered to update the ribbons with tinsel and they will be put up along Hwy 87 on May 4, 2022. Everyone will meet at City Hall at 10:30 AM to begin putting up the ribbons. Joan will take the banner to City Hall to get a work order for it to be put up.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements.

VIII. NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS

Golf Tournament

IX. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Mary and seconded by Lucille to adjourn the meeting.

VOTE: 5-0

The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Kinney Special Events Committee Member